From:

To:
Sent: 4/7/2021 8:20:56 AM
Subject: RE: April Forecast for T3SQ

Please send me a PRJ when time permits.

[
From:_

Sent;
To:
Subject: April Forecast for T3SQ

Before we meet to forecast tomorrow, could you be so kind to first enter the following:

Forecasted

Construction
Order Order Description Complete April Forecast
CWSP-BRUNKSWICK 1103 I

ZONE-PH1.1 52712021 | a70brs, | N siic N o=

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH

2.1 5/30/2021 | 750 hours for April, Spider—Hoe-l
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH

22 4/15/2021 | 250 hrs,-road safety- |
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH

2.4 5/14/2021 | 750 road safety
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH

2.5 5/7/2021 | 900 hours for April.
CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 ZONE-PH

3.6 5/3/2021 | 900 hours for April
CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103

HARDENING PH2 411612021 | 450hrs. I post patrol
cwspP-Brunswick 1103 ||l PH 2.3 6/30/2021 | 0 hours for April, forecast materia

For the Keswick projects | got this information from the survey contractor:

PM March April May Total

Contract
Value/
Hours expec

PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID PG&E L&M) + 1i
PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN RANCH PG&E L&M) + 1i

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000006044

Base Map

Order Order Description Vendar




CWSP - WYANDOTTE- PH1.2 PG&E -(L&M) + 72 Hrs
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 REY
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 REY
And for Estimating | think we should forecast in April. per mile on the following projects:
Order Order Description Planned Previous
Circuit EOD
Miles Forecast
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 0.29 4/2/2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5 1.44 4/2/2021
CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6 1.54 4/2/2021

Respectfully,

Pacific Gas an
Electric Company

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000006045



